



MICHIGAN
JAGUARS FC

24404 Catherine Industrial Drive, Suite 310, Novi, MI 48375

To the Novi City Council:

I am sending this letter on behalf of Michigan Jaguars FC to express our interest in assisting with the funding of the ITC Community Sports Park renovation project.

As part of this project, Michigan Jaguars FC proposes the construction of two 11v11 turf soccer fields at the site. Michigan Jaguars FC and the City of Novi would enter into a 30-year agreement upon which repayment would be covered across the first 15 years, after which Michigan Jaguars FC will be responsible for replacing the turf surface.

Michigan Jaguars FC understands this would not be an exclusive agreement. The club and Novi Parks & Recreation would mutually agree upon field usage.

We look forward to discussing next steps with you.

Sincerely,
Paul Tinnion

Paul Tinnion